Yukon

0252-20-22/476

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 20, 2021
TO: Applicant

c/o Access & Privacy Office
Corporate Information Management
Highways & Public Works (W-10)

FROM: Beth Fricke
Director, Finance & Information Management
Economic Development (F-1)

RE: ATIPP #22-476 — FINAL RESPONSE — GRANTED IN FULL

The Department of Economic Development has completed its review of ATIPP Request
22-476 and determined that the applicant’s request will be granted in full to the following
request:

The number of privacy breach reports that have occurred within each Yukon government
department -The number of people affected by each of the breaches -The type of information
that was released in each case (ex. names, addresses, phone numbers, email addresses,
dates of birth, social insurance numbers, etc.).

Timeframe: October 14, 2017 — October 14, 2022

There is no cost to the applicant.

You have the right to make a complaint in respect of this response to the Yukon Information
and Privacy Commissioner under section 66 of the ATIPP Act, no later than 30 business days
after you receive this response. To make a complaint, contact:

Yukon Information and Privacy Commissioner
3162 - 3 Ave.

Whitehorse, YT Y1A 1G3

E-mail: intake@yukonombudsman.ca

Phone: (867) 667-8468

Please call the Designated Access Officer at 667-5946 if you require any further information.

Thank you.

Response reviewed by:

Justin Ferbey, Deputy/inister, Ecor%evelopment




